
 

ROY CITY  

 

Roy City Council Agenda 

December 15, 2015 – 6:00p.m. 

Roy City Council Chambers 

5051 South 1900 West 

 

Moment of Silence and Pledge of Allegiance: Councilmember Cordova 

 

1. Approval of December 1, 2015 City Council Minutes 

 

2. Presentation of Awards for the 2015 House Lighting Contest   

 

3. Consideration of Resolution 15-26 Approving an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for 

Paramedic Services between Weber County and Roy City  

 

4. Consideration of a Request for Preliminary Subdivision Approval for Watterson, Phase 2 

Subdivision, a Three (3) Lot Single-Family Residential Subdivision, Located at 

Approximately 2650 West 5950 South 

 

5. Consideration of Resolution 15-27 Approving a Fee Schedule for Building Rentals 

 

6. Consideration of Resolution 15-28 Approving an Amendment to the Roy City Personnel 

Policy Manual 

 

7. City Managers Report 

 

8. Public Comments  

 

9. Mayor and Council Report 

 

10. Adjourn 

 

 

 
 In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services 

for these meetings should contact the Administration Department at (801) 774-1020 or by email: 

admin@royutah.org at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting. 

 

Certificate of Posting 

The undersigned, duly appointed City Recorder, does hereby certify that the above notice and agenda was posted in 

a public place within the Roy City limits on this 11th day of December, 2015. A copy was also provided to the 

Standard Examiner and posted on the Roy City Website on the 11th day of December, 2015. 

 

         AMY MORTENSON, 

         ROY CITY RECORDER 

Visit the Roy City Web Site @ www.royutah.org 

Roy City Council Agenda Information – (801) 774-1020 

mailto:admin@royutah.org
http://www.royutah.org/


MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 1, 2015, ROY CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 

1. Approval of November 17, 2015, minutes 
 

2. Presentation of the Fiscal Year 2015 Audit Report 
 

3. Consideration of Resolution No. 15-21 honoring the Sand Ridge Junior High 
School Football Team 

 
4. Consideration of Resolution No. 15-22 approving a job description and salary 

range for a part-time Crossing Guard Coordinator 
 

5. Consideration of Resolution No. 15-23 approving Safe Harbor windows for part-
time employees 
 

6. Consideration of Resolution No. 15-24 approving an amendment to the 
Personnel Policy Manual in regards to uniform allowance 
 

7. Consideration of Resolution No. 15-25 accepting a quit claim deed from the Utah 
Transit Authority deeding real property located at approximately 4000 South and 
2600 West in Roy, Utah to Roy City Corporation and dedicating the property as a 
public right-of-way 
 

8. Roy City logo discussion 
 

9. City Manager’s Report 
 

10. Mayor and Council reports 
 

11. Public comments 
 

12. Adjourn 



Minutes of the Roy City Council Meeting held December 1, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. in the 
City Council Room of the Roy City Municipal Building. 
 
The meeting was a regularly scheduled meeting designated by resolution.  Notice of the 
meeting was provided to the Standard Examiner at least 24 hours in advance.  A copy 
of the agenda was posted. 
 
The following members were in attendance: 
 
Mayor Willard Cragun    City Manager Andy Blackburn 
Councilwoman Marge Becraft   City Attorney Clint Drake 
Councilman John Cordova    Secretary Michelle Drago 
Councilman Brad Hilton    Youth City Council Rosalie Beeli 
Councilman Dave Tafoya 
Councilwoman Karlene Yeoman 
 
Also present were: Cathy Spencer, Management Services Director; Doug Brown; 
Elizabeth Brown; Denny Faulkner; Leilani Lopez; Justice Austin; Destiny Tingey; Kylee 
Tourney; Alandra Contravas; Jayden Hancock; Jason Kunzler; Greg Sagen; Shawnee 
Crouther; Kasendra Heuck; Cassidy Romney; Mercedi Durbano; Sackett; Matt Palmer; 
and Brent Litz. 
 
Moment of Silence:  Councilman Hilton 
 
Pledge of Allegiance:  Councilman Hilton 
 

1. APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015, MINUTES 

Councilman Hilton moved to approve the minutes of November 17, 2015, as 
written. Councilwoman Becraft seconded the motion. Council members Becraft, 
Cordova, Hilton, Tafoya, and Yeoman voted “aye.” The motion carried. 

2. PRESENTATION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2015 AUDIT REPORT 

Cathy Spencer, Management Services Director, stated that the 2015 Fiscal Year Audit 
Report was completed by Litz & Company. Council members had received a copy of 
their report. The Audit Committee consisting of Councilwoman Yeoman, Councilman 
Hilton, Mayor Cragun, Andy Blackburn, and herself met with Litz & Company earlier in 
the day to receive a more detailed report. The audit report was accepted by the Audit 
Committee. Brent Litz from Litz & Company was present to give the Council a brief 
report. Ms. Spencer asked that the Council accept the audit report after Mr. Litz’s 
presentation. 

Brent Litz stated that they were received with high regard by all of the departments in 
the City. The departments cooperated fully as Litz & Company looked at the City’s 
financial procedures and the practices of the Financial Department. The results of their 
audit work were summarized in three opinions – financial numbers, compliance and 
internal control; and State compliance. They gave the City a fair opinion in all three 



Roy City Council Minutes 
December 1, 2015 
Page 2 
 
 
areas. He showed graphs that identified the City’s revenue sources and expenditures. 
The City’s main sources of revenue were from sales tax revenue (62%), charges for 
services, and intergovernmental sources. The City’s largest expenditure was public 
safety. Other expenditures were general government, parks and recreation, and public 
works. The City had $3 million in its unassigned fund balance. When compared to other 
cities, Roy’s fees and permits were the lowest. In other categories, the City was in the 
mix of revenues and expenditures. 

There were no questions from the Council. 

Councilman Hilton commended Cathy Spencer and her staff. The City Council did not 
expect anything less. She did a great job. 

Mayor Cragun thanked Litz & Company and the City staff. It seemed every year the City 
received a good audit report. He attributed that to the work of the staff. 

Councilman Hilton moved to accept the Fiscal Year 2015 Audit Report. 
Councilwoman Yeoman seconded the motion. Council members Becraft, 
Cordova, Hilton, Tafoya, and Yeoman voted “aye.” The motion carried. (Copy filed 
for record). 

3. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 15-21 HONORING THE SAND 
RIDGE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL FOOTBALL TEAM 

Mayor Cragun stated that Council liked to recognize the success of youth in the 
community. 

Councilman Tafoya asked Coach Doug Brown, his staff, and members of the Sand 
Ridge Junior Football Team to come forward. 

Councilman Tafoya read Resolution No. 21-15 honoring the Sand Ridge Junior High 
School Football Team for their 2015 football achievements. 

Councilman Tafoya moved to approve Resolution No. 21-15 honoring the Sand 
Ridge Junior High School Football Team for their 2015 football achievements. 
Councilman Hilton seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken: Council 
members Tafoya, Hilton, Cordova, Becraft, and Yeoman voted “aye.” The motion 
carried. (Copy filed for record). 

The City Council presented copies of the resolution to Coach Doug Brown, members of 
his coaching staff, and members of the team. 

  



Roy City Council Minutes 
December 1, 2015 
Page 3 
 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 15-22 APPROVING A JOB 
DESCRIPTION AND SALARY RANGE FOR A PART-TIME CROSSING GUARD 
COORDINATOR 

Cathy Spencer, Management Services Director, stated that the Police Department had 
asked if they could add a new position to their department – a part-time crossing guard 
coordinator. The coordinator would be responsible for making sure every crossing was 
manned, finding replacements if needed, and conducting evaluations of the crossing 
guards. When someone was hired, the cost of the position would be covered in the 
current budget. 

Councilwoman Yeoman asked if there was someone currently filling the position. Ms. 
Spencer said there used to be. The work load was currently being handled by police 
officers. The Police Department wanted the work to be handled by the crossing guards. 
The position would be included in the salary survey for part-time employees. 

Councilman Tafoya moved to approve Resolution No. 15-22 approving a job 
description for a part-time school crossing guard coordinator in the Police and 
Animal Services Department. Councilman Hilton seconded the motion. A roll call 
vote was taken: Council members Yeoman, Cordova, Hilton, Becraft, and Tafoya 
voted “aye.” The motion carried. (Copy filed for record). 

5. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 15-23 APPROVING SAFE HARBOR 
WINDOWS FOR PART-TIME EMPLOYEES 

Cathy Spencer, Management Services Director, stated that Safe Harbor was part of 
Obamacare. The City was required to annually review the hours worked by part-time 
employees. The City was required to set the review period. Resolution No. 15-23 would 
change the one year measurement period in the Personnel Policy Manual from January 
through December to November through October. Ending the measurement period in 
October would coincide with the end of the majority of the City’s annual seasonal 
employment. There would be a two month administrative period with insurance benefits 
beginning January 1st. 

Councilman Tafoya asked if the City had to provide insurance for any part-time 
employees that worked an average of more than 30 hours per week. Ms. Spencer said 
it did. If a part-time employee worked more than 30 hours per week the City had to offer 
them insurance. The City was carefully trying to make sure part-time employees did not 
work more than 29 hours per week. 

Councilman Hilton felt the change made sense. 

Councilman Hilton moved to approve Resolution No. 15-23 amending the Roy 
City Personnel Policy and Procedure Manual for the Safe Harbor window for part-
time employees. Councilwoman Becraft seconded the motion. A roll call vote was 



Roy City Council Minutes 
December 1, 2015 
Page 4 
 
 
taken: Council members Hilton, Becraft, Tafoya, Yeoman, and Cordova voted 
“aye.” The motion carried.  (Copy filed for record). 

6. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 15-24 APPROVING AN 
AMENDMENT TO THE PERSONNEL POLICY MANUAL IN REGARDS TO 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 

Cathy Spencer, Management Services Director, asked that the semi-annual uniform 
allowance payments be changed from the first pay period in January and July to the 
second pay period. The first pay period in January was difficult because the City was 
trying to issue W-2’s. The first pay period of July was at the beginning of the fiscal year. 
The proposed change did not impact the Fire Department. The Police Department no 
longer issued a uniform allowance. It paid Skaggs, and the officers ordered directly from 
Skaggs. She didn’t feel the proposed change would be an issue with the employees. 

Councilwoman Yeoman moved to approve Resolution No. 15-24 amending the 
Roy City Personnel Policy and Procedure Manual for uniform allowance. 
Councilman Tafoya seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken: Council 
members Cordova, Tafoya, Becraft, Hilton, and Yeoman voted “aye.” The motion 
carried. (Copy filed for record). 

7. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 15-25 ACCEPTING A QUIT CLAIM 
DEED FROM THE UTAH TRANSIT AUTHORITY DEEDING REAL PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT APPROXIMATELY 4000 SOUTH AND 2600 WEST IN ROY, 
UTAH TO ROY CITY CORPORATION AND DEDICATING THE PROPERTY AS 
A PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY 

Clint Drake, City Attorney, stated that this was a follow up to the recently approved 
Station Square Senior Housing development on the north side of 4000 South at 
approximately 2600 West. There was discussion about access and how the developer 
would design and allow access to the property without access on 4000 South. The City 
had been working with UTA and the developer to provide access. UTA volunteered to 
deed the right-of-way to the City in the form of a quit claim deed. UTA’s only condition 
was that the City dedicate the property as a public right-of-way. If the property did not 
remain a public right-of-way ownership would revert back to UTA. 

Councilwoman Becraft moved to approve Resolution No. 15-25 accepting a quit 
claim deed from the Utah Transit Authority deeding real property located at 
approximately 4000 South and 2600 West in Roy, Utah to Roy City Corporation 
and dedicating the property as a public right-of-way. Councilwoman Yeoman 
seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken: Council members Becraft, 
Yeoman, Cordova, Tafoya, and Hilton voted “aye.” The motion carried. (Copy filed 
for record). 

  



Roy City Council Minutes 
December 1, 2015 
Page 5 
 
 

8. ROY CITY LOGO DISCUSSION 

Cathy Spencer, Management Services Director, stated that the Beautification 
Committee had overseen the installation of new street lights on 1900 West. The 
Beautification Committee discussed about what to put on the lights, which led to a 
discussion about the City’s logo. Did the City want to continue using the current logo, or 
did it want to start over? The Beautification Committee was seeking input from the 
Council members. Ms. Spencer showed the Council members several different logos 
ideas that built on the City’s current mountain theme. 

Councilwoman Yeoman asked where the current City logo came from. Mr. Blackburn 
thought it was proposed by Sterling Codifiers. Ms. Spencer thought it had been 
developed by one of the City’s IT personnel. The City did not have a brand. 

Councilwoman Yeoman wanted to incorporate the logo onto the rock wall in front of 
Harmon’s.  

Councilman Cordova hated to see redo the monument sign the City just purchased. 

Cathy Spencer said that was why the Beautification Committee stuck with the mountain 
theme. 

The Council reviewed logos and banners.  

Mayor Cragun felt the banners should be changed quarterly.  

Councilwoman Yeoman said the Beautification Committee wanted to design new 
banners for Christmas and Roy Days. 

Mayor Cragun felt the Beautification Committee was on the right track to make Roy 
City’s downtown look better. 

Councilman Tafoya commended the Councilwomen Yeoman and Becraft. They were 
doing a fantastic job. The new light posts were beautiful.  

Councilwoman Yeoman felt they would make a difference. They would have an even 
bigger impact as the lights moved further north and south on 1900 West. 

9. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 

Andy Blackburn: 

 Reported that the Central Weber Sewer District would hold a public hearing on 
December 14, 2015, to consider adopting a new budget which included a 2% 
increase. The City would have to adjust the budget to pass along the 2% 
increase to affected residents on the east side of 1900 West. 



Roy City Council Minutes 
December 1, 2015 
Page 6 
 
 

Councilman Cordova asked when Central Weber’s last fee increase was. Ms. 
Spencer said they did one every year. Roy City did not have representation on 
their board. Central Weber’s budget was on a calendar year rather than a fiscal 
year. The residents on the east side of 1900 West would see a fee increase on 
January 1st. 

Councilwoman Becraft asked if Central Weber would notify the residents. Ms. 
Spencer said they would not. Councilwoman Becraft suggested that a notice 
about the fee increase be included in the January newsletter. Ms. Spencer said a 
notice could also be included on the January water bills. 

 Reminded the Council about the Administrative Christmas lunch at Maddox on 
December 9th. All of the Council members were invited. They needed to RSVP to 
Amy Mortenson right away. 

 Reminded the Council about their Christmas dinner on Tuesday, December 22nd 
at the Timbermine. 

 Reported that the Bar J Wranglers would be performing at Roy High School on 
December 17th. The Roy High School Principal said the Council members had 
two complimentary tickets each. They needed to RSVP to Amy Mortenson by 
Thursday. She would let the Roy High School secretary know how many were 
planning to attend. 
 

10. MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS 

Mayor Cragun stated that he attended a Chamber of Commerce lunch where State 
legislators were in attendance. They reported on the 2016 legislative priorities – Capital 
facilities; transportation – 12th Street, 24th Street, and 5600 South; community and 
economic development – the Redevelopment Code would be simplified; car dealership 
franchises; water issues; education; and sales tax – capturing sales tax from online 
sales. 

Councilman Cordova asked about legislative plans for 5600 South. Mayor Cragun said 
they wanted to address traffic into Hill Field and the overpass. The façade of the 
overpass was cracking and coming off. 

Mayor Cragun commended the Beautification Committee. There was also an Economic 
Development Committee which Councilmen Hilton and Cordova sat on. It was moving 
forward. There had been some positive developments in the past six months. 

Rosalie Beeli, Youth City Council, reported that the Youth City Council hoped to have 
bylaws adopted by spring and be functioning similar to the Clearfield Youth City Council. 

Councilwoman Becraft reported that the Christmas Lighting Ceremony was fantastic. 
The kids did a really good job. The weather was perfect. Mayor Cragun agreed. 

  



Roy City Council Minutes 
December 1, 2015 
Page 7 
 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Elizabeth Brown asked that the blinking Christmas lights next to her home be turned off. 

12. ADJOURN 

Councilwoman Becraft moved to adjourn at 6:47 p.m. Councilman Tafoya 
seconded the motion. Council members Becraft, Cordova, Hilton, Tafoya, and 
Yeoman voted “aye.” The motion carried. 

 

       ________________________________ 
       Willard Cragun 
Attest:       Mayor 

 

__________________________________ 

Amy Mortenson 
Recorder 



Resolution No. 15-26 
 

 
A Resolution of the Roy City Council 

Approving an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Paramedic Services between Weber 
County and Roy City 

 
 

 
WHEREAS, Utah Code Ann. §11-13-101 et. seq., permits governmental entities to enter 
into cooperation agreements with each other; and 
 
WHEREAS, Roy City recognizes the importance and need for joint cooperation with local 
entities to provide and receive paramedic services from neighboring communities which is a 
necessary and needed service to the City and surrounding communities; and 
 
WHEREAS, Roy City wishes to, and recognizes the importance of, participating in any 
efforts designed to jointly help each other in times of emergency and needs; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Roy City Council has fully reviewed the attached Interlocal Agreement 
between Weber County and Roy City and agrees to all the terms and conditions contained 
therein; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE, the Roy City Council hereby approves the attached Interlocal 
Agreement (attached hereto and incorporated by this reference) as written and authorizes 
the Mayor of Roy City to execute this Agreement on behalf of the City. 
 
    
 
 
 
Passed this 15th day of December, 2015. 
 
    ______________________________   
    Willard Cragun 
    Mayor 
Attest: 
 
__________________________________  
Amy Mortenson 
City Recorder 
 
Voting: 
     
Councilmember Marge Becraft _____ 
Councilmember John Cordova _____ 
Councilmember Brad Hilton _____ 
Councilmember Dave Tafoya _____ 
Councilmember Karlene Yeoman _____ 



INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT FOR PARAMEDIC   
SERVICES BETWEEN WEBER COUNTY AND ROY CITY  

 
This Agreement is made and entered into pursuant to the provisions of the Interlocal 
Cooperation Act (U.C.A. 11-13-101 et. seq., as amended), by and between Weber County, a 
public corporation of the State of Utah, hereinafter referred to as the "County", and Roy 
City, a municipal corporation of the State of Utah, hereinafter referred to as the "City," 
with County and City hereinafter referred to jointly as the “Parties.” 

 
WITNESSETH 

 
WHEREAS, the City is currently providing paramedic services to portions of the 

County through the City's Fire and Rescue Department; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Parties hereto are desirous of continuing to cooperate to provide 
paramedic services in certain areas of the County; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, upon the mutual promises and other good and satisfactory 

consideration, the Parties agree as follows: 
 

SECTION ONE  
PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT 

 
The purpose of this Agreement is to furnish and provide paramedic rescue services by 
the City for certain areas of the County, to provide for the use of certain County 
equipment by the City, and to provide payment from the County to the City for this 
service. 

 
SECTION TWO  

TERM OF AGREEMENT 
 
Subject to the provisions of Section Six, this Agreement is effective 12:01 a.m. on January 
1, 2016, and will continue through 12:01 a.m., on December 31, 2020; provided, either 
party may terminate the Agreement by giving one (1) year prior written notice to the other 
party. 

 
SECTION THREE 

OBLIGATIONS OF THE CITY 
 
The City agrees as follows: 

 
1. To furnish and provide paramedic services to the southwest portion of the 

County at a level commensurate to paramedic services provided in other 
areas of the County.  

Page 1 of 5  



2. To provide back-up paramedic rescue services to the remainder of the 
County. 

 
3. To maintain and operate one (1) paramedic rescue unit and one (1) 

reserve (back-up) paramedic rescue unit. 
 

4.      To employ a minimum of eight (8) paramedics to provide proper coverage 
of paramedic rescue units as set forth in the Utah Mobile Paramedics 
Rules of the Utah Emergency Medical Services System Act (U.C.A. 26-8a-
101). The paramedics' salary and benefits shall correspond with the salary 
and benefits schedule as determined by the City from time to time. 

 
5.  To locate the paramedic rescue unit in the City’s Fire and Rescue Station 

located at 5051 South 1900 West in Roy. 
 

6. To keep in good repair all necessary equipment mandated by the Utah 
Mobile Paramedic Rules of the Utah Emergency Medical Services Systems 
Act (U.C.A. 26-8a-101) and return any equipment purchased by county 
funds to the County at the expiration of its useful life or the expiration of 
this Agreement, whichever occurs first. 

 
7.      To make good faith efforts to levy and collect a paramedic aboard fee when 

paramedics accompany a patient aboard the ambulance.  The City shall 
retain these funds to be used to help offset the City's costs of operating the 
paramedic program. 

 
8. To provide the County with a current inventory of equipment purchased by 

the City to operate the paramedic rescue units. 
 

9. To coordinate delivery of county-wide paramedic services with the Ogden City 
Fire, the Weber Fire Services Protection Area #4, and any other fire and 
rescue agency in the County which may interface with the paramedic 
program. 

 
10.    To receive paramedic dispatch for the City paramedic rescue units through 

Weber Area Dispatch 911 and Emergency Services District. 
 

11.     To develop a paramedic rotational plan, which ensures well trained and 
skilled paramedics are assigned to the paramedic rescue unit in Roy. 

Page 2 of 5  



SECTION FOUR  
OBLIGATIONS OF THE COUNTY 

 

 
The County agrees as follows: 

 
1. Beginning January 1, 2016, on an annual basis the County shall pay City 

Three Hundred Twenty Thousand Dollars ($320,000) for the operation of 
one (1) paramedic unit. For each succeeding year under this Agreement, 
the parties may renegotiate the annual compensation, provided a written 
request for renegotiation is made on or before September 1st of the 
preceding year. If the request has been made for renegotiation of the yearly 
compensation by either party, all such negotiations for compensation shall 
be complete on or before November 15th of the year in which the request 
is made.  If an agreement cannot be reached, this Agreement shall 
continue at the amount then in effect but shall terminate on December 
31st of that year.  The annual contract amount shall be paid in twelve equal 
installments, due on the first of each month. 

 
2. The County shall provide major durable equipment utilized by the 

paramedics including vehicles.  The County and City will establish an 
equipment vehicle replacement schedule. Title to vehicles and equipment 
purchased by County shall pass to the City upon delivery to City. City 
shall provide insurance or self-insure against loss or damage for the fair 
market value of all equipment and vehicles, the projected cost of which is 
included in the annual compensation.  City shall return all vehicles and 
equipment to County at the end of their useful life or at the expiration of this 
Agreement, whichever occurs first. If a vehicle or equipment is damaged 
while owned by the City in accordance with this Agreement, City shall 
repair the equipment or vehicle or pay to County the fair market value of 
the equipment or vehicle prior to the damage, which payment will be used 
toward replacement. 

 
 

SECTION FIVE 
HOLD HARMLESS 

 
The City agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County from any and all 
injury, damage or liability in any form resulting from the errors, acts, omissions, 
negligence or other fault of the paramedics, their drivers, assistants, aides or any other 
paramedic personnel when treating, assisting in treatment or transporting any individual 
covered within this Agreement. 

 
SECTION SIX 

MISCELLANEOUS 
 
1. Amendment. This Interlocal Agreement may be modified or amended only by 

written agreement of the Parties and upon meeting all applicable 
requirements of the Interlocal Cooperation Act. 

Page 3 of 5  



 
2. Assignment.  City shall not assign its benefits and/or obligations, under this 

Agreement, to any other person or legal entity, without the prior written consent 
of County. 

 
3. Drug Free Workplace. City will maintain a drug free workplace in accordance with 

Federal regulations. 
 
4. Effective date of Agreement/Passage of Resolution. This Interlocal Agreement 

shall become effective upon proper execution by each Party in accordance with 
the Interlocal Agreement Act. 

 
5. Employment Status. City acknowledges and agrees that County will not supply 

any staff to assist in providing the services provided pursuant to this Agreement 
and City shall be solely responsible to meet the staffing needs. 

 
6.       Entire Agreement. This Agreement shall constitute the entire Agreement between 

City and County and any prior agreement, understanding or representation of any 
kind preceding the date of this Agreement shall not be binding upon either party 
except to the extent incorporated in this Agreement. 

 
7. Filing of Agreement. An executed counterpart of this agreement shall be filed with 

the keeper of the records of each of the Parties. 
 
8. Governing Law. This Agreement is made and entered into subject to the provisions 

of the laws of the State of Utah, which laws shall control the enforcement of this 
Agreement. The Parties also recognize that certain federal laws may be applicable. 
In the event of any conflict between this Agreement and the applicable State or 
Federal law, the State or Federal law shall control. 

 
9. No Separate Entity. This Agreement shall not create any separate legal or 

administrative entity for the purpose of implementing or administering the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement. City and County shall each designate a 
representative who shall jointly act as the administrators of this Agreement. 

 
10. No Third Party Beneficiaries. This agreement is not intended to benefit any 

party or person not named as a Party specifically herein, or which does not later 
become a signatory hereto as provided herein. 

 
11. Privileges and Immunity. All privileges and immunities which surround the 

activities of governmental entities, officers and employees shall continue in full 
force and effect. 

 
12. Review by Authorized Attorney. In accordance with the provisions of Section 11- 

13-202.5(3), Utah Code, this agreement shall be submitted to the attorney 
authorized to represent each Party for review as to proper form and compliance 
with applicable law before this agreement may take effect. 

Page 4 of 5  



 
WEBER COUNTY, a public corporation 
of the State of Utah 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 

By    
Kerry W. Gibson, Chair 

 
 
 
 
Ricky Hatch, CPA 
Weber County Clerk/Auditor 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST 

 
 
 
ROY CITY, A municipal corporation 
 
 
 
 
By    

William Cragun, Mayor 

 
 
 
 
City Recorder 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
 
 
 

David C. Wilson 
City Attorney Deputy Weber County Attorney 

Page 5 of 5  



 

 

Applicant: Tammy Korte; ArcVision Inc. 

 
 

SYNOPSIS              
 

Application Information     
 

Applicant: Larry Forkner; Housing Management & Development Corp. 
 

Request: Request for Preliminary Subdivision approval for Watterson, phase 2 Subdivision, a 

three (3) lot single-family residential subdivision.   
 

Address: Approximately 2650 West 5950 South 
 

Land Use Information     
 

Current Zoning: R-1-8; Single-Family Residential 
 

Adjacent Land Use: North: R-1-8; Single-Family Residential South: R-1-8; Single-Family Residential 

East: R-1-8; Single-Family Residential West: R-1-8; Single-Family Residential 
 

Staff      
 

Report By: Steve Parkinson  
 

Recommendation: Recommends approval with conditions 
 

APPLICABLE ORDINANCES            
 

 Roy City Zoning Ordinance Title 10, Chapter 10 (General Property Development Standards) 

 Roy City Subdivision Ordinance Title 11, Chapter 3 (Preliminary Subdivision Application) 

 Roy City Subdivision Ordinance Title 11, Chapter 9 (Subdivision Development Standards) 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION           
 

The Planning Commission held a Public Hearing during the December 8, 2015 meeting, the hearing was opened 

for public comments, which were as follows: 
 

 No public comments were made. 
 

With no comments the public hearing was closed. 

 

After a small discussion, the Commission voted of 6-0 to forward to the City Council a recommendation to 

Approve the request for Preliminary Subdivision approval for Watterson Subdivision, phase 2, located 

approximately at 2650 W. 5950 S. 

 

ANALYSIS              
 

Background: 

This property is a large empty field that is located east the homes on the east side of 2700 West and north of 

the homes on the north side of 6000 South.  Originally this area was a part of the Watterson subdivision that 

was approved in 2008, but the developer only recorded and developed three (3) lots that had existing frontage 

along 2700 South.  Staff isn’t sure why this section wasn’t recorded or developed. 

 

Subdivision:  The proposed subdivision is to subdivide a single parcel into three (3) separate parcels.  In total 

there is .82 acres (35,770 square feet) of property to be split into three (3) individual parcels.  

 

Zoning:  The property is currently zoned R-1-8 and according to table 10-1 of the zoning ordinance the R-1-8 

zone requires that each single-family lots to be a minimum of 8,000 sq.-ft. which each lot meets or exceeds this 

requirement, the smallest being 8,000 sq.-ft. and the largest being 9,700 sq.-ft.  

City Council 
December 15, 2015 

 

STAFF REPORT  



 

Access:  All three (3) parcel will have access to the extension of Lloydene Ave (5950 S). 

 

DRC Review:  The DRC has reviewed the proposed subdivision, see attached memo.  All three lots meet the 

minimum zoning requirements as to lot size and widths that are required per the R-1-8 zone.  

 

Summary:  This small three (3) lot subdivision meets the aspects of the zoning and subdivision requirements for 

lot size.   
 

CONFORMANCE TO THE GENERAL PLAN          
 

The future land use map shows and supports this area to be developed as R-1-8; Single-Family Density 

Residential. 
 

CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL           
 

1. Compliance to the requirements and recommendations as outline in the DRC memo dated 4 December 

2015 (Attached). 
 

FINDINGS              
 

1. The proposed subdivision meets all of the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

2. The proposed subdivision meets all of the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance 
 

ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS            
 

The Planning Commission can recommend Approval with conditions, Table or Deny 
 

RECOMMENDATION             
 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Subdivision for Watterson phase 2 Subdivision located at 

approximately 2700 West 5950 South. 
 

EXHIBITS              
 

A. Aerial Map 

B. Preliminary Subdivision plat 
C. DRC Memo dated 4 December 2015  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT “A” – AERIAL MAP           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT “B” – PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT         

 

 



EXHIBIT “C” – DRC MEMO DATED 4 DECEMBER 2015        

 

Date:  4 December 2015 
 

To:  Larry Forkner; Housing Management & Development Corp. 

  Shauna; Pinnacle Engineering 
 

From:  Steve Parkinson – Planning & Zoning Administrator 

  Mark Miller – City Engineer 

  Jeff Comeau – Deputy Fire Chief 

  Ed Pehrson – Building Official 

  Ross Oliver – Public Works Director 

  Clint Drake – City Attorney 
 

Subject:  Watterson Subdivision; Phase 2 
 
We have tried to address all items of concern with reference to all applicable City codes or for the general Health, Safety and Welfare of 

the public, however, this review does not forego any other items of concern that may come to our attention during additional reviews. 

 
Engineering –  
We have reviewed the latest plans for Waterson Subdivision – Phase 2.  We have previously reviewed the 

Waterson Subdivision as whole (without the phasing) on November 7, 2007 and February 26, 2008.  I have 

provided below the February 26, 2008 memo.  The issues in that memo need to be addressed as they still 

pertain to phase 2.  A soils report should also be submitted for our review.  Inasmuch as nearly 7 years have 

passed since our last review, we would be willing to meet with the developer’s engineer to discuss each of the 

items in our memo. 

 

Please give me a call if you have any questions, or have the developer’s engineer contact me directly.   
 

Comments from the February 26, 2008 memo: 
1. The storm drain easement needs to be a minimum of 20 feet wide on lots 3 and 6. The plat should 

reference a restriction that no trees or buildings be constructed within the easement.  The storm drain 

joints will need to be water tight and should be approved by our office prior to installation.   Considering 

the shallow bury depth under the roadway, we would prefer that the pipe in the right-of-way be 

constructed of Cl. III RCP.  We would be willing to discuss this issue with the developer’s engineer.    

2. Our November 7, 2007 memo mentioned that the developer’s engineer will need to analyze the storm 

water runoff contributing to the two inlet boxes in Lloydene Avenue to determine if inlet and pipe sizes 

are adequate for a 100 year storm event.  We have not seen those calculations 

3. Our November 7, 2007 memo also requested that final plans address grading and drainage issues for 

the existing and proposed ground surfaces on the development and with respect to neighboring 

properties to insure that runoff water is appropriately addressed.  No information has been submitted 

for lot grading. 

4. The culinary waterline needs to be an 8" C-900 pipe.  Water laterals need to be constructed to the 

center of each lot.  Sanitary sewer laterals should be located 5' downgrade of the water laterals. 

5. The developer will need to submit a copy of the soils report for this development.  Basement depths 

may need to be limited based on the findings in the report.   

6. We understand that you will be reviewing the landscape plan so we have no comments on sheet 7. 

7. We have completed an engineer’s estimate for this development and will make revisions following the 

next plan submission.  The estimate will serve as the basis for the Improvement Guarantee (bond, 

REVIEW MEMO 

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE  



escrow, or letter of credit). 

 

Fire/ Public Works / Legal / Planning - 

1. No comment at this time 

 

Building -  

1. There shall be a subsurface investigation completed on the proposed lots by an approved 

Certified Geotechnical Agency. A report shall be provided to the City. The subsurface 

investigation shall define and evaluate the sub surface soils, and groundwater conditions across 

the site. It shall also provide appropriate foundation, earthwork, and geoseismic information to 

be utilized in the design and construction of proposed structures within the development. A 

minimum of one boring shall be done on each lot. All findings shall be noted and all 

requirements shall be followed.  
 

2. Section R405.1 of the 2012 IRC, Concrete or masonry foundations requires drains to be 

installed. Drains shall be provided around all concrete or masonry foundations that retain earth 

and enclose habitable or usable spaces located below grade. Drainage tiles, gravel or crushed 

stone drains, perforated pipe or other approved systems or materials shall be installed at or 

below the area to be protected and shall discharge by gravity or mechanical means into an 

approved drainage system. Gravel or crushed stone drains shall extend at least 1 foot (305 mm) 

beyond the outside edge of the footing and 6 inches (152 mm) above the top of the footing and 

be covered with an approved filter membrane material. The top of open joints of drain tiles 

shall be protected with strips of building paper. Perforated drains shall be surrounded with an 

approved filter membrane or the filter membrane shall cover the washed gravel or crushed 

rock covering the drain. Drainage tiles or perforated pipe shall be placed on a minimum of 2 

inches (51 mm) of washed gravel or crushed rock at least one sieve size larger than the tile 

joint opening or perforation and covered with not less than 6 inches (152 mm) of the same 

material.  
 



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-27 
A Resolution of the Roy City Council Approving Fee Schedules for Renting Rooms 

at the Municipal Building and the Hope Community Center 
 

 
Whereas, there is a need for indoor gathering space for various groups within the community; and 
 
Whereas, the Roy City Municipal Building and Hope Community Center contain large rooms that can 

be utilized by these groups for various events and gatherings and are often available at night 
and on the weekends; and 

 
Whereas, the City desires to provide these rooms to the public for community events; and 
 
Whereas; the City incurs administrative costs in scheduling, monitoring, maintaining, and cleaning 

these rooms; and  
 
Whereas; it is in the best interest of the City and its citizens for the City to recoup a portion of these 

costs by imposing an administrative fee for the use of the rooms; and 
 
Whereas; Staff has evaluated the administrative costs incurred by the City for renting these large 

rooms and developed a fee schedule for the City Council to review; and 
 
Whereas, the City Council has received and reviewed the fee schedules for the Roy City Municipal 

Building and the Hope Community Center which are attached to this Resolution as Schedule A 
and B and finds the fees to be in the best interest of the City and its citizens;  

 
Now therefore, be it resolved by the Roy City Council that the Municipal Building and Hope Community 

Center Room Rental Fee Schedules be approved and adopted effective January 1, 2016. 
 
Approved and adopted this 15st day of December, 2015. 
 
 
 
       _______________________________________ 
       Willard S. Cragun, Mayor 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Amy S. Mortenson, City Recorder 
 
 
 
Councilwoman Becraft 
Councilman Cordova 
Councilman Hilton 
Councilman Tafoya 
Councilwoman Yeoman 
 
 



SCHEDULE A 
MUNICIPAL BUILDING ROOM RENTAL FEES 

 
 

There is a Multi-purpose Room with a Kitchen and an A/B Room that are available for rent on the 
lower level of the Roy City Municipal Building.  
 

• A refundable security deposit of $200.00 is required.  The deposit shall be made two 
weeks prior to the reserved date.   

• Reservations ending after 10:00 p.m. will be charged a $500.00 deposit. 
• In the event that City personnel are called in to assist renters, an “On Call” rate will be 

deducted from the security deposit.  (i.e., lost key) 
 
Fees for reserving rooms are inclusive of set up and clean up times, and are as follows: 
 

Large Multi-purpose Room:   
 Hourly rental fee – Resident/Non-Resident/Business  $40.00 
 Hourly rental fee – Approved Civic Group  $20.00 
 Employee event fee  $20.00 

 
Large Multi-purpose Room with Kitchen:   
 Hourly rental fee – Resident/Non-Resident/Business  $50.00 
 Hourly rental fee – Approved Civic Group  $25.00 
 Employee event fee  $25.00 

 
A/B Room   
 Hourly rental fee – Resident/Non-Resident/Business  $30.00 
 Hourly rental fee – Approved Civic Group  $15.00 
 Employee event fee  $15.00 

 
Large Multi-purpose Room and A/B Room:   
 Hourly rental fee – Resident/Non-Resident/Business  $65.00 
 Hourly rental fee – Approved Civic Group  $30.00 
 Employee event fee  $30.00 

 
Large Multi-purpose Room, Kitchen and A/B Room:   
 Hourly rental fee – Resident/Non-Resident/Business  $75.00 
 Hourly rental fee – Approved Civic Group  $50.00 
 Employee event fee  $50.00 

 
Rental fees are due at the time the reservation is made. 
 
Reservations shall be made through the Finance Department.  At a minimum, rental fees shall 
cover the City’s cost of having the facility open and are valid for the specific date only. 



SCHEDULE B 
HOPE COMMUNITY CENTER ROOM RENTAL FEES 

 
 

There is a Multi-purpose Room with a Kitchen and an A/B Room that are available for rent on the 
upper level of the Hope Community Center.   The lower level including the Gymnasium and Boys 
and Girls Club rooms are not available for rent.   
 

• A refundable security deposit of $500.00 is required.  The deposit shall be made two 
weeks prior to the reserved date.  

• A City employee will be on site to monitor the event. 
 

Fees for reserving rooms are inclusive of set up and clean up times, and are as follows: 
 

Large Multi-purpose Room:   
 Hourly rental fee – Resident/Non-Resident/Business  $75.00 
 Hourly rental fee – Approved Civic Group  $35.00 
 Employee event fee  $35.00 

 
Large Multi-purpose Room with Kitchen:   
 Hourly rental fee – Resident/Non-Resident/Business  $90.00 
 Hourly rental fee – Approved Civic Group  $45.00 
 Employee event fee  $45.00 

 
A and B Room   
 Hourly rental fee – Resident/Non-Resident/Business  $50.00 
 Hourly rental fee – Approved Civic Group  $25.00 
 Employee event fee  $25.00 

 
Large Multi-purpose Room and A/B Room:   
 Hourly rental fee – Resident/Non-Resident/Business  $125.00 
 Hourly rental fee – Approved Civic Group  $60.00 
 Employee event fee  $60.00 

 
Large Multi-purpose Room, Kitchen and A/B Room:   
 Hourly rental fee – Resident/Non-Resident/Business  $140.00 
 Hourly rental fee – Approved Civic Group  $70.00 
 Employee event fee  $70.00 

 
Rental fees are due at the time the reservation is made. 
 
All reservations shall be made through the Finance Department.  At a minimum, rental fee shall 
cover the City’s cost of having the facility open; monitoring the event; and are valid for the 
specific date only.   



Resolution No. 15-28 
A Resolution of the Roy City Council Amending the Roy City Personnel Policy  

and Procedure Manual  
 
 

 
Whereas, Roy City has adopted a Personnel Policy to guide employee issues; and 
 
Whereas, Section 1901 addresses separation from employment; and  
 
Whereas, the current policy only allows for voluntary separation by written notice by letter; and 
 
Whereas, Section 1901 has been amended to include flexibility for employees desiring to voluntarily 
separate. 
 
Now Therefore, be it Resolved by the Roy City Council that the Roy City Personnel Policy amendment to 
Section 1901 attached to this Resolution is hereby adopted. 
 
 

 
Approved and adopted this 15th day of December, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
             
       ______________________________ 
       Willard S. Cragun, Mayor 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Amy Mortenson, Recorder 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Councilwoman Becraft  _____  
Councilman Cordova  _____ 
Councilman Hilton  _____ 
Councilman Tafoya  _____ 
Councilwoman Yeoman  _____ 



1901 * SEPARATION FROM EMPLOYMENT  

Voluntary Separation  

Employees separating voluntarily, in order to leave in good standing, are expected to give the City two 
weeks advance written notice.  The City may accept or reject this notice.  

Voluntary separations of regular employees shall may be effected either verbally or in writing by a 
letter, memo, e-mail, text or any other means.  of resignation or retirement submitted and signed by the 
affected employee. The City may accept or reject any notice of resignation at any time.  Upon receipt of 
a verbal or written resignation, Tthe Department will submit a Personnel Action Form setting forth the 
date and cause of separation to the Human Resources Coordinator for placement in the employee’s 
personnel file.  

Involuntary Separations  

In addition to separations for disciplinary purposes, involuntary separation also includes reductions in 
force, budget cuts and any other type of involuntary separation. Involuntary separation for disciplinary 
purposes is a formal disciplinary measure. The procedures are addressed in Corrective and Disciplinary 
Policy #1801.  

Where the separation is due to a reduction in force, a pre-separation meeting shall be held with the 
affected employee(s) and the Department Director and City Attorney or the City Attorney’s designee. 
The purpose of this meeting is to explain the reasons for dismissal, and to provide the affected 
employee(s) an opportunity to discuss concerns they may have.  

Where the separation is for disciplinary purposes, documentation shall include certification proof the 
employee has been provided an opportunity for a pre-disciplinary hearing.   

Involuntary separations shall be effected by completion of a Personnel Action Form and a written 
statement prepared by the Department Director of the reasons for dismissal. This documentation shall 
be forwarded to the Management Services Department and placed in the personnel file of the 
employee. 


	December 15, 2015 City Council Agenda
	December 1, 2015 City Council Mintutes
	Resolution No. 15-26 Approving an Interlocal Agreement with Weber County for Paramedic Services
	Paramedic Service Agreement-Roy 2016
	SR - Watterson SUB  12-15-15
	ResNo15-27_FeeScheduleForBuildingRental
	MunBldgRoomRentalFees2015
	HopeCtrRoomRentalFees2015
	ResolutionNo15-28 Separation from Employment
	Policy Amendments (Separation)

